Thursday, May 25, 2017 at 9:05:27 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 4:04:20 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Scott Sternberg

To: '‘Christina, Angelina’

CC: Bickford, Mag

Attachments: image002.jpg, image003.gif
Angie,

If we narrow the scope of our request in temporal context—i.e. maybe two or three weeks — will that be
doable for your client?

Scott Sternberg

Scott L. Sternberg

BALDWIN HASPEL BURKE & MAYER, LLC

1100 Poydras Street, Suite 3600 | New Orleans, LA 70163
0:504.569.2900 | D:504.585.7857 | F: 504.569.2099
ssternberg@bhbmlaw.com | www.bhbmlaw.com

BALDW!IN
HASPEL
BURKE

MAYER ..

LANW OFFICES

Notice: This communication is from a law firm and may be privileged and confidential. It is intended to be reviewed only
by the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or
copying of the enclosed material is prohibited. If you have received this material in error, please notify sender by reply
email and destroy the enclosed material.

From: Parish, Annie [mailto:aparish@mcglinchey.com] On Behalf Of Christina, Angelina
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 5:06 PM

To: Scott Sternberg
Cc: Bickford, Mag; Christina, Angelina
Subject: Public Records Request

Please see the attached from Angie Christina. Please let us know if you experience any problems with the receipt
of and/or the opening of the attachment to this email.

Thank you.

Annie Parish | Legal Secretary

direct: (504) 654-1208
fax: (504) 596-2800
office: 601 Poydras St, Ste 1200 | New Orleans, LA 70130
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aparish@mcglinchey.com | www.mcglinchey.com | www.cafalawblog.com

www.mcglinchey.com | www.CafalLawBlog.com

McGlinchey Stafford, PLLC in Alabama, Florida, Louisiana, Mississippi, New York, Ohio, Texas, and Washington DC and McGlinchey Stafford, LLP in
California.

Confidentiality Statement: This email may contain attorney-client privileged or confidential information. It is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).
If you have received this transmission in error, immediately notify us by telephone at 504-586-1200 and return the original message to us at
McGlinchey Stafford, 12th Floor, 601 Poydras Street, New Orleans, LA, 70130 via the United States Postal Service.

We take steps to remove metadata in attachments sent by email, and any remaining metadata should be presumed inadvertent and should not be
viewed or used without our express permission. If you receive an attachment containing metadata, please notify the sender immediately and a
replacement will be provided.

See McGlinchey Stafford Disclaimer/Privacy Policy http://www.mcglinchey.com/disclaimer/
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